BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING MAY 19, 1987 PAGE 1

MEETING OF 5/19/87

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET THIS DATE IN REGULAR SESSION.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN EMMANUEL HIRES WILLIE T. GRANT JAMES DILLARD

COMMISSIONERS RICHARDS WAS ABSENT DUE TO A BURN ACCIDENT.

PRESENT AND ACTING

PRESENT AND ACTING:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK GAIL O'BRYAN, DEPUTY CLERK DAVID HOUSE, ATTORNEY BUDDY SMITH, SHERIFF

CALL TO ORDER

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY SHERIFF SMITH, FOLLOWED WITH PRAYER BY COMMISSIONER HIRES AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG.

PARRISH LAKE ROAD DISCUSSION INRE: ROBERTS SAND COMPANY

A DELEGATION OF RESIDENTS OF THE PARRISH LAKE ROAD WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO DISCUSS CONDITIONS OF PARRISH LAKE ROAD DUE TO HEAVY TRUCKS, (SEMI AND DUMP TRUCKS) GOING TO ROBERTS SAND COMPANY. THE DELIGATION STATED NOT ONLY IS THE ROAD DETERIORATING, BUT TRUCKS ARE DANGEROUS TO PERSONS TRAVELING ON THE ROAD.

PARRISH LAKE ROAD, SCHOOL BUS DRIVER REPORTS OF DANGER MR. MILLIGAN, SCHOOL BUS DRIVER, RELATED THE DANGER & DIFFICULTY THE SCHOOL BUS HAS IN TRAVELING THE ROAD DUE TO HEAVY TRUCK TRAFFIC AND NARROWNESS OF ROAD.

COMMISSIONER DILLARD, RECOMMENDS RE-ROUTING THE TRAFFIC TO JOHN REDD ROAD COMMISSIONER DILLARD RECOMMENDED AND THE BOARD AGREED TO ASK THE GRAVEL COMPANY TO RE-ROUTE THEIR TRUCKS TO THE JOHN REDD ROAD BECAUSE IT IS WIDER AND THERE IS NOT AS MUCH CLAY ON THE ROAD.

ANDREW DAVIS REQUEST FOR C.D.B.G. FUNDS TO REBUILD HIS HOUSE THAT BURNED ANDREW DAVIS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO PRESENT A STATEMENT FROM THE CITY HALL STATING YATES STREET WAS OUT OF THE CITY LIMITS AND HE UNDERSTOOD THAT THE C.D.B.G. GRANT FUNDS MIGHT COULD BE AMENDED TO HELP HIM RE-BUILD HIS HOME THAT WAS COMPLETELY BURNED DOWN.

MR. DAVIS HOUSE DISCUSSED

CLERK WISE STATED HE HAD SPOKEN WITH MARK DOWIS, D.C.A. AND MR. DORVIS HAD STATED IF FUNDS WERE AVAILABLE AFTER COMPLETING THE TARGET AREA THE GRANT COULD BE AMENDED IF THE HOUSE WAS IN THE COUNTY AND IF THE FOUNDATION WAS STILL THERE.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING MAY 19, 1987 PAGE 2

MOTION TO ASSIST MR.
DAVIS IN THIS EMERGENCY
SITUATION.

A MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER DILLARD SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER GRANT AND DULY CARRIED TO CONTACT CLARK, ROUMELIS AND ASSOSICATION TO SEE IF FUNDS COULD BE TRANSFERRED FROM THE ST. ROSE TARGET AREA AND IF SO TO AMEND THE GRANT IN ORDER TO ASSIST MR. DAVIS IN THE EMERGENCY SITUATION.

GENE BAILEY INRE: EXCHANGE OF DIRT FOR RIP-RAP GENE BAILEY WAS PRESENT AT THE BOARD MEETING AND ASKED IF THE BOARD IF THEY WOULD EXCHANGE LOAD FOR LOAD OF DIRT FOR CONCRETE RIP-RAP.

BOARD AGREES TO EXCHANGE DIRT FOR RIP-RAP THE BOARD AGREED TO EXCHANGE A LOAD OF DIRT FOR RIP-RAP WAS A GOOD EXCHANGE AND WAS AGREEABLE TO THE SWAP PENDING APPROVAL FROM THE STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE.

MR. NATIONS AGREED THAT THE EXCHANGE WAS A FAIR EXCHANGE

ROBERT NATIONS, ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND AGREED THE EXCHANGE WAS A FAIR EXCHANGE AND THAT THE COUNTY NEEDED THE RIP-RAP AND IT WAS HARD TO COME BY.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER DILLARD, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER GRANT AND DULY CARRIED TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL FROM GENE BAILEY FOR THE EXCHANGE OF LOAD FOR LOAD OF RIP-RAP FOR DIRT PENDING APPROVAL.

REPORT ON TIME ENERGY CONTRACT

DAVID HOUSE, COUNTY ATTORNEY MADE A REPORT ON HIS RESEARCH ON THE TIME ENERGY CONTRACT.

CONSENT ORDER ON THE SANITARY LANDFILL FROM D.E.R.

ATTORNEY HOUSE PRESENTED A CONSENT ORDER SIGNED BY GEORGE HOFFMAN, D.E.R. ON THE SANITARY LANDFILL.

FIVE CENT GAS TAX DISCUSSED

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS DISCUSSED A PROPOSED 5 CENTS GAS TAX, AND TIME FRAME FAR INTER LOCAL AGREEMENT, WORK SHOPS, ORDINANCE, PRIORTY PLAN AND ETC.

LETTERS PRESENTED

## CLERK WISE PRESENTED:

- 1. A LETTER FROM D.C.A RE: LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.
- 2. A LETTER FROM DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT SECURITY RE: HEALTH INSPECTION ON COURT HOUSE, SHERIFF'S OFFICE, JAIL AG. CENTER, SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, ROAD DEPARTMENT AND LIBRARY.
- 3. A LETTER FROM ATTORNEY ROSS MCVOY RE: HRS LAWSUIT.
- 4. A LETTER FROM DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT SECURITY RE: VICTIM ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING MAY 19, 1987 PAGE 3

5. A LETTER FROM DR. SNYDER, COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT RE: REPORT ON HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

SEE LETTERS ATTACHED.

CLERK WISE REPORTED HE HAD RECEIVED ON MAY 19, 1987 FROM THE COUNTY AUDITOR TRHE AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 9-30-86.

CLERK WISE PRESENTED A FINANCIAL REPORT ON THE INVESTMENTS OF CALHOUN COUNTY AS OF 4-30-87.

COMMISSIONER DILLARD REPORTED HE HAD BEEN CONTACTED BY GEORGE ATKINS AND HE HAD REQUESTED OCTOBER 3, 1987 BE SET ASIDE AS WELCOME HOME DAY FOR CALHOUN COUNTY.

A MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER DILLARD AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, DULY CARRIED TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR CENTERLINING OF ROADS THAT HAVE BEEN RECENTLY RESURFACED.

COMMISSIONER WOOD PRESENTED A LETTER FROM BASKERVILLE DONOVAN ENGINEERS RE: APALACHICOLA RIVER AGRICULTURAL PARK.

COMMISSIONER WOOD REPORTED ON THE FOUR COUNTY MEETING ON FEASIBILITY STUDY ON SOLID WASTE.

COMMISSIONER HIRES BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD THAT HIGHWAY 71 SOUTH IS BECOMING A HAZARD DUE TO THE INTERMITTANT ROAD PATCHING BEING DONE BY THE STATE. HE STATED DURING HEAVY RAINS, THE WATER IS UNABLE TO DRAIN AND COLLECTS ON THE ROADWAY DUE TO THIS INTERMITTANT PATCHING.

SHERIFF SMITH REQUESTED THAT LOCKS BE INSTALLED ON THE COURTROOM DOORS IN ORDER TO KEEP UNAUTHOIRIZED PERSONS OUT.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE BOARD ADJOURNED AT 9:15 P.M.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK

RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN

CLERK WISE REPORTED
HE HAS RECEIVED 9/30/86
AUDIT REPORT.

FINANCIAL REPORT ON INVESTMENTS

COMMISSIONER DILLARD REPORTED, MR. GEORGE ADKINS REQUESTING 10/3/87 AS WELCOME HOME DAY

MOTION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR CENTERLINING

LETTER FROM BASKERVILLE DONOVAN INRE APALACHICOLA RIVER AG. PARK

COMMISSIONER WOOD REPORT ON FEASIBILITY STUDY

COMMISSIONER HIRES INRE: THE CONDITION OF HWY 71 S.

SHERIFF SMITH REQUESTS LOCKS FOR COURTROOM

MEETING ADJOURNED